



- Monday Nov 8 as 9:30am -

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE  
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK  
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE  
OCT 29 2 13 PM '76  
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

To: James L. Sullivan  
City Manager

Date: October 29, 1976

From: Conrad C. Fagone CCF.

Reference

Subject: 208 Land Use Planning

The Charles River Watershed Association is under contract with the Metropolitan Area Planning Council's Charles River Basin team, to discuss problems and potential solutions to land use related water quality problems.

This is part of the Federal Government's Water Quality Planning under Section 208 of the recent Congressional Legislation on water pollution.

In order for the City to receive any State and Federal funding for pollution abatement, we must be involved in this 208 planning.

I have arranged a meeting with the MAPC team on Monday, November 8th at 9:30 AM, in the City Council Chambers for them to discuss their plans with interested City officials. At their request, I am notifying other City officials who should be involved in this planning.

cc: Planning Board  
Conservation Commission  
City Council  
Mayor's Office  
Water Department  
Redevelopment Authority

10. S-490

*Placed on file*